PROGRAM

WEST TERRE HAUTE POLICE
' DEPARTMENT

BENEFIT
VAUDEVILLE SHOW
and

ENTERTAINMENT

West Terre Haute High School Gym
Friday, July 18th

7:30 and 9:30 P. M.
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WEST TERRE HAUTE, INDIANA

CITY OFFICIALS

Council ) Fire Chief
NEWT WINEGAR, Pres. . CHAS. TAYLOR
Memb Asst. Fire Chief
G i Loy CLARENCE EGGLESTON
CLARENCE BLACK
HAROLD CLAYPOOL 1., Eoliceian :
WALTER SCAIRBROUGH, Chief
T e . NOBLE WATSON
i JOHN SHARP
LESTER PRUEITT EVERETT WHITTINGTON

We are taking this opportunity to thank our many friends for
the co-gperatiecn in making it possible to install our police car

with the latest radio equipment. Patrolman Noble Watson,

in charge.
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Brief History of West Terre Haute, Indiana

Vincennes—on the Wabash and almost south of West Terre Haute,
holds the original land grant recorded for West Terre Haute.

The original 160 acres of land was given to Philemon D. Dean, a pri-
vate in the corps of the Canadian Volunteers that fought for Uncle Sam in
the Late War (1812). This land was acquired by Mr. Dean April 8, 1817.

In 1824, this land was regularly advertised for sale on account of non-
payment of taxes and on Nov. 4, 1824 the land was purchased by Demads
Deming, in consideration for $4.48 and received a deed two years after
the purchase. The deed was recorded before Curtis Gilbert, recorder of
Vigo County, Ind., on Nov. 27, 1826.

On April 3, 1827, Demas Deming sold this plot of ground and an ad-
ditional 160 acres lying north of it to Isiarah Lewis for $200. This deed
was also acknowledged before Curtis Gilbert on April 7, 1827.

Prices began to climb for Independence Day in 1835. Isiarah Lewis
scld the east half of the Southeast quarter for $800 to Samuel MeQuilkin.

On May 9, 1820, the present boundaries of Sugar Creek Township were

cotablished and it became part of Vigo County—bemg previously part of
Wabash County. :

EARLY SETTLERS

Sugar Creek Township covers about 27,000 acres and the early set-
tlers discovered large tracts of heavy timber and a general rolling sur-
face which was very productive to the growth of grain and fruits; also
found in abundance were coal and limestone mines. The first homes to




be built in West Terre Haute were log cabins. The settlers were poor,
went to their lands to level off and to produce—and to give to prosterity
that fibre that creates real men and women.

Back in 1850 we find Josiah Adgerton and his first Blacksmith shop
on lot 70, National Ave. And in that small shop was built the first steel
ploughshovel to be used on the National road. Mr. Jones built the first
steam saw mill where the Lumber Co. is now located and on the present
high school site stood an old fashioned brick yard.

Religion was introduced and the first Sunday School was organized
in 1870 with Rev. Benson Rippetoe preaching the first sermon.

In 1884 such men as Dr. Hunt, Mr. J. M. Fields and M.r Carning saw
the need of a regular church organization and were instrumental in
bringing the first church—the Congregational Church, to West Terre
Haute in 1885. The Rev. James Hayes was the first Pastor.

The Methodist Episcopal Church was organized in 1897 and erected
in 1900.

The Baptist Church was organized in 1919.

CIVIL WAR

West Terre Haute played her part in the Civil War—one family fur-
nished five members. The following men answered the call of the North:
Nelson Bayles, Joseph Collier, John Snack, John Byers, Paul Donavan,
Pairick Farney and Richard, John, Kennedy, and Robert MecIllroy.

In 1867 John Griggs and son ere:ted a flour mill.

By 1880 the town had a population of 250—two stores which did a
fair business and besides these mentioned a cigar factory and a shingle
machine.

In 1872 Richard Meclllroy built the first brick building in West Terre
Haute.

In 1875 the first Post Office was established.

In the early '93s William Broadhurst persucded the Vandalia Rail-
road to put its first switch west of the river and shortly after the Broad-
hurst Coal Mine was put into operzation.

Then the mines began opening. The Miller Eros. came one mile north
of town followed by the Larimer, Fauver, Rain Bcrrel, Wagner, Green-
field, Deep Vein and Lower Vein.

INCORPORATION

June 8, 1892 Dr. Belt and 65 others filed a petition praying for the
incorporation of West Terre Haute as a town and by a vote of 60 to 40 on -
Aug. 14, 1894 the Town of West Terre Haute, Ind., was incorporated.

Dr. Belt, Dr. John Hunt, and Chester R. Church were the first coun-
cilmen . George Moeck was Town Clerk. Richard Meclllroy was Treas-
urer and John Snack was chosen Town Marshal. The first school board
members were appointed. They were: A. F. Miller, President; William B.
Dodds, Secretary; and John Harden, Treasurer.

Today, we find West Terre Haute a modern up-to-date city. The
water is universal within its boundaries. The Police and Fire Depart-
ments are of highest crder.
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924 Lafayette Ave.

Terre Haute, Ind.

PROGRAM—July 18th, 1941

1—Archileen Chambers Girls open the show with a FLASH TAP

2—Florence Izor—Zylophonist Extraordinary

3—Acrobatic Melange—Shirley Ann

COMPLIMENTS
OF

The

Community

Store, Inc.

GROCERIES
MEATS - NOTIONS
SHOES

COMPLIMENTS
OF

Ed Selvia

No. 4 White Ash
COAL

In All Prepared Sizes

Tel. C-1843
Tel. C-1479

1333 South 11th

TERRE HAUTE, IND.




D

COOL AS
A CUCUMBER

SHE COOKS ELECTRICALLY

Hot summer days spent over a hot stove need
have no terrors for you if you depend on an
Electric Range....It is especially designed to
keep the radiation of heat throughout your
kitchen at a minimum....and there is no fire or
flame to produce more heat. It is equipped to
prepare complete meals, entirely on its owr,
while you hunt cooler spots for relaxation.
And when you are actually cooking, its speed
and dependability take many hours off your
kitchen schedule.

PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF INDIANA

GREAT CARS

Inc.

DODGE and PLYMOUTH

Distributor

Dodge Commercial Cars

and Trucks

Good Used Cars

FINE SERVICE
A SQUARE DEAL

TERRE HAUTE
MOTOR SALES,

COMPLIMENTS

OF

Don Price
GROCERIES

and
MEATS

ON NO)

No. 9 Market St.

Phone Crawford 1316
8th and Eagle Sts, Terre Haute, Ind

WEST TERRE HAUTE, IND.
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24 HOUR SERVICE FOR YOUR CONVENIENCE
WE NEVER CLOSE!

Youw re Welcome

AT

KREKFK
TEXACO SERVICE

201-203-205 National Ave. West Terre Haute, Ind

Firestone Auto and Home Supplies

PROGRAM, Continued

4__Angeline Chagres singing the popular song hit “Wise Old Owl”
5—Jean Wilbur presents a Dainty Toe Specialty

6—George Paxton—"“A Touch of Tomorrow in His Conjuring of Today”
7—Line Novelty—Rhumba Delux

8—The Argentine Due—Whip and Rope Duo Spectacular

COMPLIMENTS

OF
COMPLIMENTS

Fort Harrison
Sanings
Lessn,

Incorporated April 18, 1898

OF

724 Wabash Ave.
TERRE HAUTE, IND.




For a Pleasant Outing

VISIT THE—

Beautiful South Pit Lake

44 Acres Clear Water
® GOOD SWIMMING—Licensed Life Guards
@® FREE FISHING. New Rowboats to Rent.
@® Outboard Motor-Boating. Sailboats.

PICNIC AREA - CAMP AND CABIN SITES.

Clean, Wholesome Surroundings

Sugar Creek Conservation Club, Inc.
E. EAMES in Charge

5 Minute Drive Southwest from West Terre Haute

PROGRAM, Continued
9—“Gypsies At Play”—Chambers Trio
10—“DOC HOKUM”—Dave Coleman
11—Line Specialty—A Jazz Hula
12—Paxton—Tricks in Modern Magic

Compliments
of

A Friend




Compliments

DODGE - DRUGS

PRESCRIPTIONS

WEST TERRE HAUTE, INDIANA

PROGRAM, Continued

13—Modern Swing—“There’ll Be Some Changes Made”—
Angeline Chagres.
14—Adagio Extraordinary—Shirley and Don
i5—Prince Leo—The Clown, presenting COMEDY AS YOU LIKE IT
18—Archileen Chambers Dancers close the show with a real MILITARY

That’s th
s M ﬁ E pl:::es § COMPLIMENTS

THAT SERVICE MADE

Mace Service Prices are Fair To All
They are low enough to satisfy,

d high gh to s : 9
anwmfsag . (%e('%ai‘le;ngZOH WINEGAR’S
MOBILGAS - MOBILOIL - P 3
MACE OILS - GOODYEAR TIRES 5¢ to $1.00 Store
WILLARD BATTERIES

OF

MACE SERVICE, Inc. 1727 South Seventh St.
6% and Ohio Sts. Terre Haute, Ind.
C-3359 - Dry and Night - C-3360 TERRE HAUTE, IND.

MARSHALL [OAN CO.

LOANS - INSURANCE - RENTALS
MONEY TO LOAN ON IMPROVED REAL ESTATE
Cld Post Office Building - Phone 185
RITTER and BEHNER




STOP AT COMPLIMENTS

Df}“d"f TDINER CHURNGOLD

in West Terre Haute” WAREUMO ISR

1133 POPLAR ST.
Best of Food and Coffee

Terre Haute, Ind.

COMPLIMENTS COMPLIMENTS
OF OF

Berry’s Pharmacy | Graham Grain Co.

Prescription Druggists GRAIN and FEED
TERRE HAUTE, IND.
WEST TERRE HAUTE, IND. RILEY - LIBERTYVILLE - LEWIS
—FINALE—

Members of Line—JEAN WILBUR, BONNIE WARNER, BARBARA
TABOR, EVELYN TABER, BETTY -ROSE HXAMILTON, BETTY
JUNE PRICE, GEORGIA HETZEL

Christine Maguire at Piano Florence Izor, Xylophonist
Muriel Pfioterer, Accordionist and Violinist

Kibler Feed Mill DOHL MOTORS

KIBLER’S FEED
For All Livestock and Poultry

—DEALER—
Minneapolis - Moline —Your
FARM IMPLEMENTS

Paris Avznue Phone B-2479

TERRE HAUTE, IND.

Dealer

Compliments of
DEAN PRINTING CO.

PRINTERS — STATIONERS

419 Cherry St. Phone C-6128
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Undated Program, Terre Haute, Pre-1941
Scanned and Submitted by the Wabash Valley Genealogy Society

This program was found in a collection of various papers. The origin is unknown.
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